US Department Administrator 400 Seventh St S.wW.
of Trensportation Washington, D.C. 20590
Federal Transit JUL 7 208

Administration

Mr. Bill Miller
Desert Resorts
P.O. Box 2084
Rancho Mirage, California 92270

Re: Docket Number 2002-07

Dear Mr. Miller:

In a decision by Regional Administrator Leslie Rogers, dated January 3, 2003, the
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) found that SunLine Transit Agency (SunLine) was
providing charter service in violation of FTA’s charter service regulation, 49 CFR Part
604, and ordered SunLine o cease and desist providing such service. Desert Resorts
appealed the decision to me on January 14, 2003.

I am not taking any action on the appeal since Desert Resorts presented no new matters of
fact or points of law that were not available or not known during the investigation of the
complaint as required by section 604.19 of the regulation; accordingly, the Regional
Administrator’s decision 1s administratively final.

Sincerely,

Je r L. Dom

cc: Richard Cromwell I
General Manager, CEO
SunLine Transit Agency
32-505 Harry Oliver Trail
Thousand Palms, California 92276

Lisa Garvin Copeland, Esq.
74-040 Highway 111, Suite 225

Palm Desert, Califormia 92260

Leslie Rogers, Regional Administrator
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US Department Administrator 400 Seventh St., Sw
of Transportaton Wastungton, D.C. 20580

Federal Transit JUL 7 703

Administration

Mr. Richard Cromwell IXI

General Manager, CEO

SunLine Transit Agency

32-505 Harry Ohver Trail
Thousand Palms, California 92276

Re: Docket Number 2002-07
Dear Mr. Cromwell:

In a decision by Regional Administrator Leslie Rogers, dated January 3, 2003, the
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) found that SunLine Transit Agency (SunLine) was
providing charter service in violation of FTA’s charter service regulation, 49 CFR Part
604, and ordered SunLine to cease and desist providing such service. SunLine appealed
the decision to me on January 20, 2003.

I'am not taking any action on the appeal since SunLine presented no new matters of fact
or points of law that were not available or not known during the investigation of the
complaint, as required by section 604.19 of the regulation; accordingly, the Regional
Administrator’s decision is administratively final.

Sincerely,
Je L. Dom
ce: Mr. Bill Miller
Desert Resorts
P.O. Box 2084

Rancho Mirage, California 92270
Lisa Garvin Copeland, Esq,
74-040 Highway 111, Suite 225
Palm Desert, California 92260

Leslie Rogers, Regional Administrator






